## **SPSO decision report**

Case:	202007052, Forth Valley NHS Board
Sector:	Health
Subject:	Clinical treatment / diagnosis
Decision:	not upheld, no recommendations

## Summary

C complained about the care and treatment they received from the board having required hip surgery following a fall. Specifically, C was concerned about the type of hip surgery they received, their post-operative care, the arrangements made for their discharge home, and the way in which the board had responded to their complaint. In responding to C, the board did not uphold the failings they had identified, and they provided a rationale for the type of surgery C received, and for the care and treatment given.

We took independent advice from an orthopaedic surgeon (specialist in the treatment of diseases and injuries of the musculoskeletal system). We considered the procedure chosen for C to be evidence based and appropriate to their particular circumstances. We also found the post-operative care and discharge planning for C to be reasonable. Finally, we considered the board's complaint response to have appropriately responded to the matters they had complained about. Therefore, we did not uphold C's complaints.

